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DATE: November 12, 1997

TO: Mark Caruth, Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis

FROM: Martha Golden, Division of Water & Wastewater-4

RE: Cancellation of Audit in Docket No. 970273-WU, Request for approval of transfer
of water facilities of Duval Utility Company to Clay County Utility Authority and
cancellation of Certificate No. 299-W in Clay County

April 4, 1997, 1 requested an audit for this docket to determine the rate base

On
for transfer purposes for the transfer of Duval Utility Company to Sun Coast Utility. As
Sun Coast Utility, the utility facilities

ility ty. Duval Utility Company subsequently
filed a new application to request approval of the transfer of the utility to Clay County.
Therefore, an audit is no longer needed. [ am writing to officially request that you cancel
the audit that was initiated in this docket. Thank your assistance. Please feel free
to call me if you have an y additional information to cancel the

audit.
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cc:  Division of Audit and Financial Analysis (Vandiver, Hicks)
Division of Legal Services (Brubaker, Crosby, Ottinot)
Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Williams, Messer)

ACK Division of Records and Reporting
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